Mueller sysTEMmS

October 17, 2013

American Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Ave.

Suite C 110

Mclean VA, 22101

Subject: Confidentiality Request for: FCC ID: SM6-MINODE-WATER3

Pursuant to the Rules of the Federal Communications Commission, 47 CFR Sections 0.457(d) and
0.459, the applicant, Mueller Systems, LLC (“Mueller Systems”) requests that the following parts of
the subject FCC application be held confidential:

Confidentiality Required

Category Permanent | Short Term
Block Diagrams X
Operational Desc./Th. of Operation | X
Parts List & Placement/BOM
Schematics X
Tune-Up Procedure
User Manual
External Photos
Internal Photos
Test Setup Photos

Mueller Systems requests the exhibits listed above as permanently confidential be permanently
withheld from public review due to materials that contain trade secrets and proprietary information not
customarily released to the public, which if disclosed, could be used to its disadvantage. Mueller
Systems has spent substantial effort in developing this product and it is one of the first of its kind in
industry. Having the subject information easily available to "competition" would negate the advantage
Mueller Systems has achieved by developing this product. Not protecting the details of the design may
result in financial hardship.

Accordingly, these exhibits and confidential information contained in them are exempt from disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act, Section 552(b)(4) of Title 5 of the United States Code. If any
person or entity should request copies of these exhibits or any portion of them, Mueller Systems asks
that such request be provided to me, as provided for in Executive Order 12600.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

—7 )

Robert P. Keefe
Senior Vice President/Chief Information Officer/Chief Technology Officer
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